Minutes of Waberthwaite & Corney Parish Council Meeting held at Waberthwaite& Corney District Village Hall, 7.30pm on Monday 14th March 2022

Item		Action
1. Present	Chairman. N. Southward, Cllrs: M Steele, R Thornton, E Wilson, A Clegg, A Pritt, J Varden, A Hadwin, Clerk: G Savage	
2. Apologies for absence	A Clegg – This was accepted and approved by the Council.	
3. Declaration of Interest	None	
4. Minutes	It was proposed, seconded and resolved that the Chairman sign the minutes of the meeting held on 10 th January 2022.	
5. Public Participation.	None	
6. Progress Reports		
6(a) Highways		
Footway leading to Alley Hill, needs attention/clearing. Footway by road at Broadoak behind the hedge, overgrown and gravel washed onto it.	Some of the work has been completed. It was discussed that The Viking Way footpath running from Seascale to Gosforth had a maintenance contract in place and if it was possible to achieve this for the Broakoak footway.	Clerk to monitor situation and to make further enquiries about a maintenance contract for Broadoak footway.
LDNP Corney - Beckside Cottage to Corney Hall, overgrown could possibly be a bridleway. Peggy's Lonning/Hall Waberthwaite – Lonning floods and potholes present.	LDNP Ranger Adam Phillips has agreed to visit the area in the spring and meet Cllr Alan Clegg to discuss the outstanding footpath work. The clerk has asked that the drainage problem on the marshes be discussed at the same time. No date has yet been agreed.	Clerk to monitor situation.
6(b)Litter picking kits	Copeland Borough Council confirmed that Waberthwaite & Corney had already allocated a kit to Cath Winzor.	

6(C)Queens Jubilee 6(d) Parish Council notice board	No trees available yet. The location for planting the tree was discussed and the consensus was that the school would be a more suitable location than the triangle outside the village hall. Prices for a new notice board in the bus shelter were discussed. It was raised that it could be feasable to use the existing notice board outside the village hall instead of purchasing a new one.	Clerk to contact the school to discuss. Clerk to contact Village Hall Committee.
7. District & County Councillor's reports 8.Finance	Nothing to report	
8 (a) To consider the statements of accounts –	It was proposed, seconded and resolved that the accounts be accepted.	
Current account £191.56 Deposit account £8844.69 Payments £20 Clerk Induction training course.		
8 (b) Bank Account	There were discussions about the current provider HSBC who are charging a monthly £8 fee. The clerk contacted Unity bank and they charge a £6 monthly fee. It was proposed, seconded and resolved that the bank account remains with the current provider HSBC.	
9. Correspondence for Information 9(a)West Cumbria River Trust work	There were no objections to the work being undertaken by the West Cumbria River Trust.	Clerk to contact WCRT
10. Clerk's report on any actions taken under delegated powers not otherwise mentioned.	None to report	
11.Planning Applications.		
11(a) Reference: 7/2022/4014 Location: Hawthorn Bank, Waberthwaite, Millom, LA19 5YJ (map) Proposal: Amendment to no caravans within the curtilage of the dwellinghouse, condition 5 on planning permission 7/2005/4010, erection of dwelling with garage and	It was proposed, seconded and resolved that the application is supported.	Clerk to notify the Lake District National Park Authority.

stables on Part Field No 5067, Waberthwaite		
12. Parish Council Notice Board	Already discussed in update 6(d)	
13. Councillors' reports and items for future agenda.	 Repeated flooding at corner near Brown Cow. 	Clerk to report to Highways.
14. Date of next Parish meeting.	It was proposed, seconded and resolved that the next meeting would be on 11 th April 2022 in Waberthwaite, Corney & District Village Hall at 7.30 PM.	
15. To Consider the exclusion of the public and press in the public interest for consideration of the following items.	None	

The meeting closed at 7.56 PM